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. 12th December,; 1910
Professor ioland B, Dixon, ..

Hastings lall 538, Gambridga}'ﬂuas.,'

Dear Dixoni= e male . afBgiue Sloa sl tie
_Aa you may have ksard;'my fitm'ia plgnﬁing'

the Panama Exposition nt 8an Diege. liy brothar'ia-ﬂhgre

now working on thre plans. It is proposed to muke on;._

feature of the plen & ccllagtion of southwesbtern Indigq

villages and cliff-dwelling Fuebles, etc.

g I don't know how faxr trhey may have got with

this idea locally, or what scien;ific advisers may hﬁve

been consulted out trere, but I should like it very much

if you would give me. some pointers about general aources

of information on the subject, books containing accurate

and detailed H}ans and illustrations, ete., and dbout any

Galifornia authorityes on the subject who would be likely
" to take. an active and practically helpful interest in zet=-

ting tha,ipdng dogie ns well as it is ﬁrﬁcticaple to deo it.
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Dixon = 2. _ g ‘ - SRSy

I'ahould'like vary muéh;toatalk with you abéuﬁ}d} some
time during the week before Uhpistmas'eithef'at Cambridge

or heré. _ |
i-hﬁve ne idea yet how much money will be ayailf
“ble for-thé‘puquae;‘I am only aﬁi;miéhing fof idna?.
"Siﬁqepaly.yours;
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